From: CMI <Chartered.Management.Institute@promailer.org >

Sent: 30 August 2011 16:35
To: Steven Bell
Subject: Membership Matters August 2011
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Membership Matters

CMI in the news

Latest Management News from CMI - August 2011 View comments, related videos and
more....
Welcome to Membership Matters — your comprehensive monthly e-
bulletin of all things relating to today's manager. SRS s an S
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Dear Mr Bell

Important announcement: Chief Executive Departure

On 17th August CMI announced that, with immediate effect, Ruth
Spellman, decided to leave the organisation to pursue new career

opportunities.
Read more...
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Workers disappointed with their career progression

A new survey of 2,000 employees has found that almost half of
those questioned feel they are further behind in their careers
than they would like to be at this stage of their lives.

Read more...
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The Impact of Management and Leadership
Development:

CMl's major new research project, jointly led with Penna, aims to
understand the impact of management and leadership development on
business performance. We would like to find out about your
experiences and views through our online survey.

Take part and have the opportunity to win an Apple iPad 2.
(closing date 2nd Sepfember)

Read more and take part
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Your invitation to the 2011 CMI Management and
Leadership Conference

Join UK business leaders, Government officials and leadership
experts as they focus on 'Managers and Leaders VWho Can' and
discuss how to:

recently achieved Chartered
Manager. Carl said "Having
Chattered Manager Status gives me
the confidence and competitiveness
I need to succeed af a very
uncertain fime"

Read Carl's story here

Are you ready to take your
professional recognition to the next
level? Assess your readiness
through our on-line self assessment
tool.

Click here

Show your credentials as a
proven leader

Register_for the Chartered
Manager award via Professional
Discussion by 31st August 2011
and save £200.

T

Interested in networking with
industry professionals near to
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Lead at a time of change and economic adversity
Develop the next generation of managers and leaders
Deliver successful outcomes from investment in skills
Create a leadership toolkit that can be applied to your
business

Book your place now!
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Contribute, share and be a winner!

‘The need to get more for less' written by Beverly Alimo-Metcalfe &
Juliette Alban-Metcalfe, from the University of Bradford School of
Management, is just one of the 50 Top Management Aricles submitted
for you to read, rate and comment online.

All you have to do is contribute your star rated comment and you will be
automatically entered into a prize drawto win a copy of Credibility:
How Leaders Gain and Lose It, Why People Demand It, 2nd Edition
James M. Kouzes, Barry Z. Posner published by John Wiley and Sons
Ltd, the sponsors of this initiative.

ACT NOW: Click here to read more and review...
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Get involved and vote for the E-book of the Year on
management

16 top e-books on Management and Leadership have been entered
into this years' CMI Management Book of the Year competition. Now
we need your help to get this down to a shortlist of just 5 books.

Read more...
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Quiz a management guru!

Every month the CMI Management and Consulting Book Club have
lined up a leading management thinker, who will be available to answer
your questions.

your region:

s  South East

¢ |ondon

e  South West
Eastern

West Midlands
Wales

East Midlands
Yorkshire & Humberside
North East
North West

e  Scotland

*  Northern Ireland

o

Follow us on...
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Congratulations to -

Simon Mathias who wins a copy of
‘The Idea Hunter: How fo Find the
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This is a great opportunity for you to enrich your learning by directly
interrogating a true expert in the field.

September welcomes Professor Cary Cooper, renowned author of over
120 books on occupational stress, women at work and industrial and
organisational psychology.

Put your question to the author of the month click here

To learn more about the CMI Management and Consulting Book
Club click here

T

published and generously donated
by Wiley, sponsor of CM| Top
Management Articles.

Click herefor your chance to win
this month - Credibility: How
Leaders Gain and Lose It, Why
Feople Demand It, 2nd Edition
James M. Kouzes, Barry Z. Posner

Question time

Your opportunity to put your questions to the candidates standing for
election to the Board, as well as to current Trustees via our new
election portal.

Read more and ask your gquestion

T
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Chartered Manager of the Year Awards

This month we meet Robert Halton CMgr FCMI, Board member,
Birmingham College of Law and Bryan Davies CMgr CCMI, Global
Head of HR, Williams Lea.

To find out more about Robert and Bryan click on the link...

View our newly awarded or re-awarded Chartered Managers

Click here
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Opportunities for CMI Professional Volunteering

Volunteering within the professions is an important way for members to
‘give something back’ in return for personal development. Now is an

N

Have you forgotten your login
details?
We can send you a reminder

Join in Online
Visit here and get involved in many
discussions and blogs going on.
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ideal time to consider volunteering as a way of utilising your Recent blogs include:
professional management and leadership skills, raise your profile and ' -
help differentiate yourself as a Volunteer Manager within the CMI.

Interested? For more information, gmail Ann Bell here
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FREE to members

Did you know as a member you can now access over 50 hours of high
quality interactive e-learning through ManagementDirect and over 100
e-learning modules on a wide range of management topics.

Be the first to access a suite of 15 interactive scenarios that allow you
to explore real life simulations and make outcome-affecting decisions
based on your own evaluations.

Find out more by going to ManagementDirect or watch our video
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Want to unsubscribe

Forward this email
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